

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: May 5, 2023

Subject: FCC Application for FCC ID: NUC-STM32WB5M

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the FCC rules Parts 2.1043, 15.212 and KDB 178919, Brady Corporation request a Class II Permissive Change to FCC ID: NUC- STM32WB5M for the following reasons:

- Change from Single Modular Approval to Limited Modular Approval – module will not be sold or marketed to general public and will be installed only in other Brady Corporation host devices such as printers;
- Address RF Exposure requirements for portable configurations;

No hardware changes have been made to the module. Zigbee features on the NUC-STM32WB5M will be disabled at factory and not supported during Brady and/or its subsidiaries production process.

Sincerely,

Name/Signature



Stephen W. Grimes
Lead Product Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Brady Worldwide Inc.
6555 W. Good Hope Rd.
Milwaukee, WI 53223
Tel: (414)228-5940, Email: stephen_grimes@bradycorp.com